### STATE OF CONNECTICUT

### DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

# LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

# **MINUTES**

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room – Room B

MEETING DATE: April 25, 2017 – 8:00 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

David Scribner, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: Robert Willard, Supervisor Liquor Control

Caitlin Anderson, Staff Attorney

Mary Riddick, Secretary 2

PUBLIC PRESENT: None

#### APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Commission approves the minutes of April 20, 2017.

### **HEARINGS**:

1. RIVAL, PAULIEN – LIP.15223

Rival & Friends, Norwalk, CT

Remove from hearings. Prior to compliance meeting, the matter was settled by permittee agreeing to an offer in compromise in lieu of hearing. He will accept 3 days suspension (2 days in abeyance) and \$750 fine (\$250 in abeyance) for a January 19, 2017 incident stemming from a sale to minor violation.

2. CUMBA-COTTO, YARIBEL - LCA.7715

Four Aces Café, West Haven, CT

Remove from hearings. Prior to compliance meeting, the matter was settled by permittee agreeing to an offer in compromise in lieu of hearing. She will accept 1 day suspension (on June 12, 2017) and a \$500 fine for the incident stemming from a purchase for resale violation on February 4, 2017.

## PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

- 1. **DILLON, CHEDDI D. LCA.7913**Nu-Vybez Café, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500.00 fee and copy of CT sales and use tax permit. Additional requirement: 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing trade name sign.
- 2. **GAVIOLI, DAVI A. LGB.15266** University Deli & Grill, Bridgeport, CT No action taken, assigned to an agent.
- 3. **LAREAU, JASON L. LIR.19681**The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of \$500.00 fee, cancelation of permit # LIR.18092, bill of sale, seller's affidavit and executed copy of lease or right to occupy. Additional requirements: 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing trade name sign and 8x10 photos of the completed and renovated interior. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional liquor permit. Endorse patio.

### FINAL PERMITS:

- 4. **LYNCH, RITA C. LCT.543** R&R Catering, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 5. **RENE, PAUL H LSB.954** Geloso Beverage Group, LLC, Rochester, NY The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 6. **SABONGUI, GEORGES LSW.1174** Apriori Cellar, Oakville, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 7. **RUNQUIST, JEFF LSW.1191** Jeff Runquist Wines, Inc., Plymouth, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 8. **COOPER, KAITRIN LSL.1703** Cooper Spirits International, Philadelphia, PA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 9. **SILVA, SAMUEL F. LRW.5298** Planet Pizza of Stamford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of sketch of lower level including office; lockable storage and kitchen prep areas and executed copy of \$2,250,000.00 promissory note.
- 10. **PERROTTI, NEIL J. LRW.5316** Perrotti's Pizza, Watertown, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit. Endorse no bar.

- 11. **MARGIANO, KEITH LCA.7873** Over The Hill Tavern III, Derby, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice.
- 12. **LUKIV, IHOR LIP.15481** Westcott Cove Wine and Spirits, Stamford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 13. **PATEL, RAJU A. LIP.15483** Oakville Wine & Liquor, Oakville, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 14. **QI, DAVID LIR.19508** Tang BBQ & Karaoke, Mansfield, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of the completed interior including the (5) dining room areas. Endorse service bar.
- 15. MILLER, SCOTT M. LIR.19570

Zohara Mediterranean Kitchen, West Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of the completed furnished interior of the premises: dining room, barroom, kitchen and lockable storage and 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premise from directly across the street or highway showing the trade name.

### PROVISIONAL EXTENSIONS:

16. **ECKES, MATTHEW M. – LRW.5310** Smashburger, Wallingford, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

### SUBSTITUTE PERMITTEES:

- 17. **CLEMENS, MARK E. LPC.198** New Britain Irish Social Club, New Britain, CT The Commission approves Mark E. Clemens as substitute permittee.
- 18. **REVELANT STEVEN A. LIC.1935** Brett Alan Chapin, Redding, CT The Commission approves Steven Achille Revelant as substitute permittee.
- 19. **PERCIVAL, ALBERT- LGB.12469** Whole Foods Market, Greenwich, CT The Commission approves Albert Percival as substitute permittee, and notes that Mr. Percival is now President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary and Director. He replaces Roberta Lang.
- 20. **PERCIVAL, ALBERT- LGB.13085** Whole Foods Market, West Hartford, CT The Commission approves Albert Percival as substitute permittee, and notes that Mr. Percival is now President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary and Director. He replaces Roberta Lang.

- 21. **PERCIVAL, ALBERT- LGB.13427** Whole Foods Market, Westport, CT The Commission approves Albert Percival as substitute permittee, and notes that Mr. Percival is now President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary and Director. He replaces Roberta Lang.
- 22. **PERCIVAL, ALBERT- LGB.13984** Whole Foods Market, West Hartford, CT The Commission approves Albert Percival as substitute permittee, and notes that Mr. Percival is now President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary and Director. He replaces Roberta Lang.
- 23. **PERCIVAL, ALBERT- LGB.14241** Whole Foods Market, Glastonbury, CT The Commission approves Albert Percival as substitute permittee, and notes that Mr. Percival is now President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary and Director. He replaces Roberta Lang.
- 24. **PERCIVAL, ALBERT- LGB.14461** Whole Foods Market, Milford, CT The Commission approves Albert Percival as substitute permittee, and notes that Mr. Percival is now President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary and Director. He replaces Roberta Lang.
- 25. **PERCIVAL, ALBERT- LGB.14516** Whole Foods Market, Darien, CT The Commission approves Albert Percival as substitute permittee, and notes that Mr. Percival is now President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary and Director. He replaces Roberta Lang.
- 26. **PERCIVAL, ALBERT- LGB.14659** Whole Foods Market, Fairfield, CT The Commission approves Albert Percival as substitute permittee, and notes that Mr. Percival is now President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary and Director. He replaces Roberta Lang.
- 27. **PERCIVAL, ALBERT- LGB.14843** Whole Foods Market, Danbury, CT The Commission approves Albert Percival as substitute permittee, and notes that Mr. Percival is now President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary and Director. He replaces Roberta Lang.

#### OTHER:

- 28. **LANDEN, WILLIAM W., JR. LFM.18** Lebanon Green Vineyards, Lebanon, CT The Commission approves request for farmer's market wine permit.
- 29. **IASPARRA, CYNTHIA LPC.205** Wallingford Rod and Gun Club, Wallingford, CT The Commission approves waiver for May 6, 28, 2017; June 3, 15, 24, 2017; August 5, 6, 12, 2017 and September 17, 2017.

Liquor Control Minutes April 25, 2017 Page 5 of 5

- 30. **FARLEY, SHAWN M. LIC.1827** SS Norden Club, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves waiver for April 22, 23 and 30, 2017; May 6, 14, 20 and 21, 2017; June 2, 3, and 11, 2017.
- 31. **RAYMOND, APRIL M. LIT.1836** Scene Art Bar, Unionville, CT The Commission approves extension of use (outside area).
- 32. **ERDOS, SANDRA M. LIC.2141** East End Yacht Club, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves waiver for May 27; June 13; September 16 and 23, 2017.
- 33. **REYES, RICHARD LIR.18306** Meson Restaurant, Danbury, CT The Commission approves Richard Reyes acquiring 100% shares of Meson Restaurant.
- 34. **RYAN, BUCKLEY LIR.18380** Banc House Restaurant, Norwalk, CT The Commission approves request of patio for April 1, 2017 thru November 30, 2017
- 35. **RICCITELLI, RICHARD LIR.19001** Eli's Daniel Street Tavern, Milford, CT The Commission approves request for patio.
- 36. **KLARSFELD, HEATH R. LIR19614** H'Cue Texas BBQ, Derby, CT The Commission approves provisional permit extension.
- 37. **BAEZ, ANILBAL, JR. LIR.19622** The Flying Monkey, Hartford, CT The Commission approves request for patio and additional consumer bar.

Adjourned 9:10 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division mer